
From: Chambers - Ross J  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2017 3:36 PM 
To: Justin Cooney; Margaret Chan (margaret.chan@ablawyers.com.au); 'jennifer.zadel@afei.org.au' 
(jennifer.zadel@afei.org.au); Leigh Svendsen; Judith Wright; Michael Pegg (MPegg@ja.com.au); 
emma.patton@nswact.lasa.asn.au; 'kawad@ja.com.au' (kawad@ja.com.au); 'geoffl@acs.asn.au' 
(geoffl@acs.asn.au); Michael Robson 
Subject: RE: AM2014/285 - Social, Community, Home Care And Disability Services Industry Award 
2010; 4 yearly review of modern awards 

 
Dear Parties  
 
I refer to the correspondence below concerning the Social, Community, Home Care and Disability 
Services Industry Award 2010. 
 
I confirm that the extension request has been granted. Interested parties are to file submissions in 
respect of item 4 of the Directions issued 7 February by 4pm Monday, 8 May 2017. 
 
Kind regards 
 
JO RICHARDSON 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4781 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 
 

 
 
 
 
From: Leigh Svendsen  
Sent: Monday, 10 April 2017 5:01 PM 
To: Michael Robson; Justin Cooney; Chambers - Ross J 
Cc: Margaret Chan (margaret.chan@ablawyers.com.au); 'jennifer.zadel@afei.org.au' 
(jennifer.zadel@afei.org.au); Judith Wright; Michael Pegg (MPegg@ja.com.au); 
emma.patton@nswact.lasa.asn.au; 'kawad@ja.com.au' (kawad@ja.com.au); 'geoffl@acs.asn.au' 
(geoffl@acs.asn.au) 
Subject: Re: AM2014/285 - Social, Community, Home Care And Disability Services Industry Award 
2010; 4 yearly review of modern awards 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
We note the correspondence from the ASU. The HSU also requests an extension of time for the filing 
of submissions and draft determinations to Monday 8 May 2017. 
 
Thanks…/ Leigh 
 
Leigh Svendsen | Senior National Industrial Officer | HSU National 
Suite 408, 454 Collins St,  
PO Box 336 Collins Street West, 
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Melbourne Vic 8007 
ABN 68 243 768 561 
m 0418 538 989  
e leighs@hsu.net.au w www.hsu.net.au 

 
 
 
From: Michael Robson  
Date: Monday, 10 April 2017 at 16:57 
To: Justin Cooney , Justice Ross  
Cc: Margaret Chan , Jennifer Zadel , Leigh Svendsen , Judith Wright , Michael Pegg , Emma 
Patton , "'kawad@ja.com.au' (kawad@ja.com.au)" , Geoff Liggins  
Subject: RE: AM2014/285 - Social, Community, Home Care And Disability Services Industry 
Award 2010; 4 yearly review of modern awards 
 
Dear Associate,  
 
We note the correspondence from the ASU. United Voice also requests an extension of time 
for the filing of submissions and draft determinations to Monday 8 May 2017. 
 
Regards,  
 
Michael Robson 
National Industrial Officer 
United Voice National Office 
 
Direct: 02 8204 3048 | Mobile: 04 1221 3186| Fax: 02 9281 4480 

 
Website | Facebook | Twitter| Join us  
Locked Bag 9, Haymarket NSW 1240  

 
 
 
From: Justin Cooney [mailto:jcooney@asu.asn.au]  
Sent: Monday, 10 April 2017 4:53 PM 
To: chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 
Cc: Margaret Chan (margaret.chan@ablawyers.com.au); 'jennifer.zadel@afei.org.au' 
(jennifer.zadel@afei.org.au); leighs@hsu.net.au; Judith Wright; Michael Pegg 
(MPegg@ja.com.au); emma.patton@nswact.lasa.asn.au; 'kawad@ja.com.au' 
(kawad@ja.com.au); 'geoffl@acs.asn.au' (geoffl@acs.asn.au); Michael Robson 
Subject: AM2014/285 - Social, Community, Home Care And Disability Services Industry 
Award 2010; 4 yearly review of modern awards 
 
Dear Associate, 
 
The Australian Services Union refers to the amended Directions granting an extension to 
parties to file submissions and draft determinations on claims that parties are pursing in the 
four year review of the Social, Community, Home Care And Disability Services Industry 
Award 2010 to Monday 10 April 2017. Following a teleconference this morning the parties 
have finalised settled clauses for variation to the Award, subject to the Australian Services 
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Union seeking the views of our members on the proposed clauses. The ASU notes that final 
agreement from parties on the drafts of the clauses was not reached till this morning. 
Accordingly the ASU requests an extension of time for the filing of submissions and draft 
determinations to Monday 8 May 2017 to enable the views of members to be sought. 
 
The ASU has sought the views of the other Parties in seeking this extension. 
 
Regards 
Justin Cooney 
Industrial Officer 
 
Australian Services Union - National Office 
Ground Floor, 116 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 
 
Tel (03) 9342 1446 
Fax (03) 9342 1499 
www.asu.asn.au 

 

http://www.asu.asn.au/

